

virginia harris

Recently obtained certification for nursing assistant

Sheboygan, WI

- Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/virginia-harris/3d60742349b64a92>

Hello, I'm Virginia. I've been loving caring for special needs for about 6 years. I've recently obtained my CNA. I'm currently working as a caregiver. I'm seeking new place of employment that is look for an full time CNA. Preferably mornings. I have extensive experience and training in the caregiving field.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Pine Haven Nursing and Rehab - Sheboygan, WI

December 2018 to Present

Caring for special needs. Performing tasks of ADLs, personal care, meal preparation, and much more. Extensive experience in caring for elderly and disabled people and dementia residents/clients. I am also a CNA mentor for Pine Haven. I train all new CNAs and provide positive feedback and thoughts to current co workers in need.

Caregiver

Vista Care - Sheboygan, WI

April 2018 to Present

Caring for special needs. Performing tasks of ADLs, personal care, meal preparation, med passing, and much more. Extensive experience in caring for elderly and disabled people.

Caregiver

Comfort Keepers - Sheboygan, WI

February 2017 to Present

Caring for special needs. Performing tasks of ADLs, personal care, meal preparation, med passing, and much more. Extensive experience in caring for elderly and disabled people and dementia residents/clients.

Education

Associate in Nursing

Cleveland, WI

September 2019 to Present

Some college

Skills

- CNA (1 year)
- Care Giver (7 years)
- Home Health
- Cna Certified
- Personal Care
- HHA
- Direct Care (7 years)
- Home Care (5 years)
- Certified Nursing Assistant

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

October 2018 to October 2020

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)